BEFORE THE MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of an Investigation into Public Utility
)

Emergency Preparedness.



)
Case No. AO-2002-202
CONFIRMATION OF PRIOR SURVEY RESPONSE

AND REQUEST TO BE EXCUSED

COMES NOW DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company

and confirms that it filed a response to the Staff survey prior to issuance of the Commission's April 27, 2003 Order Adding Parties and Directing Filings.  Apparently there was an oversight in a database regarding DIECA operating under the name of Covad, resulting in DIECA erroneously being listed as an IXC that failed to file a response. DIECA dba Covad has confirmed with Staff that the prior response was received.  Accordingly,  DIECA dba Covad requests that the Commission excuse it from this proceeding.

Respectfully submitted,
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Certificate of Service
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